Womyn's Commission Minutes 11/16/10

#### Members Present:

Corina Herrera, Elysse Madarang, Fina Gloeckner, Mariam Agazaryan, Sophia Armen→excused absense, Mariana Zamorra, Jessica Irwin

### I. Intros

# II. Ice Breaker

-What are you looking forward to the most during Thanksgiving Break?

#### III. Announcements

-Saudeekesha-: Hey Everyone, Sister our Gear to Reign It's a Community Service Award for Women We are about to do one. Last year we did it, it was very success. Our meetings 1<sup>st</sup> floor conference room @ 6:30, tomorrow. We build sisterhood.

-Marilyn: Friday, from 2-4 in the GSA lounge. Come say your farewells to Marilyn!

### IV. No Funding Requests

Human Right's Week

We ate having a working party. We are going to make the stencils. We are going to bake; at the SRB. We are going to at Miriam's place

Iv. In the News

-The Woman in Burma

Elysse: The External Vice President is trying to get some lighting in IV. She had 3 men harass her on this dark nights. The Next Day she had bruises and Is this something we would support? Would it be important to have lighting in IV

Miriam: We are Womyn's Commission, I think this is a good ideas that we support this. So that we make this more aware to the campus community.

Corina: I talked to Chief Olson about this issue last year and he said Mayriam: Maybe if we talk to Mike Fischer about it. It's a facilities thing. Maybe if we tell him we need more lighting?

Miriam: On a personal experience, the light would go off. Or I don't know if it's my luck.

If anyone wants to write to the EVPLA office? This is apart of the light project. We want more blue light phones on this campus, that would be really great!

The womyn's caucus is one of the biggest caucus there! How should we facilitate this caucus? SOCC is when all the UC's get to come and express and empower one another.

Fina: I think since it's a lecture hall maybe breaking into smaller groups.

Fina: I think if we Often people will express themselves in some type of expressive form. Also, like how we see womyn in the work force or even in school we don't see how womyn are in the work force, etc.

Mariana: Maybe like in small groups we can tlak about what has broken us down in the past. We can then have music or some type of art. In a way, we are healing.

Miriam: we should probably have like a poster, where one can express themselves on a sheet of paper?

# Raukeesha:

The representation of womyn in art. How womyn of color are represented in art? In my womyn's studies class. We did an activity, that can describe one word that describes a woman? It's really good because it

Miriam: I have never been to a conference. Has anyone ever been to a conference or seen what others had done?

Raukeesha: AT SLC this year, they did this program....What is leadership to you? They blurb and the print out these people We may want to contact Miles Ashlock. Something about a phone app.

Miriam: Meeting or no meeting next week? Next quarter is going to be very busy.

Myriam: Do we need people to table at the f word event?

Mariam: Oh yes, to work the tabling events. She is getting a paper ready to pass around. This event should